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FIRST CHURCH OF CHRIST K SCIENTIST OF JE'7 YOR” CITY,6 1 West 96th Street,
Borough of Manhattan. Built 1892 1903 architects Carrere & FHastings.

Landmark Site: Borough of !fanhattan Tax Map Rlock 1832, Lot 29

On September 25, 1973, the Landmarks Preservation Commission held a nublic
hearing on the nroposed designation as a Landmark of the First Church of Christ,
Scientist of Mew York Citvy and the provosed designation of the related Landmark
Site (Item Mo. 15). The hearing was continued until Vovember 27, 1973 (Item Yo.
5). One witness spoke in favor of desirnation. The hearing was again continued
until MMarch 26, 1974 (Item Mo. 3). Two witnesses snmoke in favor of designation
at that time. These hearinegs were duly advertised in accordance with the nrovi-
sions of law. Some members of this Church have indicated that thevy favor the
designation of their buildinz. The Board of Trustees has informed the Commission
that at the Church's membershin meetinz on May 18, 19TL4, a majority of those
present voted against the proposed desicnation.

DESCRIPTIOM AD ANALYSIS

The First Church of Christ, Scientist, built in 1899 1903 at the northvest
corner of Central Park Vest and 36th Street, was desicned hy the noted architec-
tural firm of Carrere & Hastines and is in the finest traditior of Beaux Arts
classicism. Although the firm desizned few churches, the Christian Science
building is very ruch in keering with its designs for other public huildinscs.

The Christian Science Soeciety in “ew York City held its first repular Sun-
day service on Vovember 27, 1887 in 1882,the Society was incorporated as the
“Church of Christ, Scientist" under the ministrv of "rs. Augusta T. Stetson. In
1896 the name was changed to the "First Church of Christ SOcientist Mew York
City". The congregation had chosen to meet in halls and renovated church build-
ings until they had the financial means to build a structure suitable to their
needs and appropriate to the Christian Science ideals. "The building is a mater-
ial representation of that which the church that built it stands for in the realm
of ideals...it shadows forth to a desree the thousht which created it ' wrote
Omen R. Vashburn in the Architectursl Record in February 190k, Carrére & Hast-
ings were commissioned to design a buildine with an auditorium which would seat
2 000 veople. The cornerstone was laid on Tovember 30, 1820, Tothins was
snared in the erection of the building: the architects were prestizious, the
best design was sourht, and the finest rmaterial- white Concord sranite--was
used. All funds were raised before construction, and the buildine was completed
free of debt.

John D. Carrere and Thomas Hastinecs , the architects, were among the leading
exponents of the Beaux Arts stvle in the United States. Toth mrartners had stud--
ied at the Ecole des Reaux-Arts in Paris. Ty the turn of the centurv, thev were
considered to be one of the countrvis leading architectural firms. The Tew
York Public Litrarv on Fifth Avenue and many fine tovm houses in "ew York City
hest exemrlify their work.

This church is striking in aonearance and is indicative of the freedom of
design achieved by the best architects workine in the Reaux Arts tradition. Al-
thouzh they used classical elements they had learned to emancipate their designs
from rigid restrictions.

The design of the present structure must have created a special challenge.
Christian Science was a voung religion, and the architectural styles of Christian
Science churches varied greatly. 'lany felt that the hbest rrototype was the
Congregational tyre of church, and the contemporarv architectursl critic iont-
gomery Schuvler, considered the First Church of Christ, Scientist to be a 'very
substantial” meeting house.

The church edifice, with its broad wall surfaces and recessed entry, is dor-
inated by its striking entrance tower with four sided lantern and slirchtly trun-
cated polyronal spire. The entrance is flanlked hy fluted and banded columns
surportine a nediment. Risineg ahove the entrance is a deenlv recessed tall
stained glass window crovmed by an elaborate cartouche and flanked by large Ionic
columns. Tach side of the lartern contains a round arched onening flanked by



Ionic columns and crowvned bv a vediment. A stone urn is placed at each corner
of the lantern.

The central section of the building. set back from the towver serves two
functions. It not only contains the auditorium, but it also has two floors for
offices and classrooms ahove the auditorium--sigsnalized hv small windows on the
exterior. Low pavilion like sections flank the central tower and the main sec-
tion on Central Park West; these contain secondarv entrances on the Central Park
West facade, while the sides have tall round-arched staired glass windows. Con-
tinuous dentilled cornices crown these sections, while the central block is sur-
mounted by a more massive modillioned cornice which continues around the tower.
Adding further emphasis to the front of the building at street level and unifying
the corner pavilions with the central section is a low base of rusticated horizon -
tal banding.

The decoration and architectural details of the interior were given the same
careful attention as the exterior by the artist Charles E. Cottrell. John La
Farge, the noted artist, designed the large stained glass window ahove the
entrance door, depicting Jesus and Mary in the Garden after the Resurrection.
which adds a striking note to the east front.

FINDINGS AND DESIGNATIONS

On the basis of a careful consideration of the history, the architecture
and other features of this building, the Landmarks Preservation Commission finds
that the First Church of Christ, Scientist of New York City has a special
character, special historical and aesthetic interest and value as part of the
development, heritage and cultural characteristics of Mew York City.

The Commission further finds, that among its important qualities, the First
Church of Christ, Scientist of New York City is an outstanding example of
Beaux-Arts classical design by the noted firm of Carrere & Hastings, that the
building is distinguished by an unusual entrance facade, that it was the first
church erected by this congregation and continues to serve its needs, and that
its many fine architectural details give the building great distinction.

Accordingly, pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 63 of the Charter of
the City of New York and Chapter 3-A of the Administrative Code of the City of
New York, the Landmarks Preservation Commission designates as a Landmark the:
First Church of Christ, Scientist of New York City, 1 West 96th Street, Borough
of Manhattan and designates Tax Map Block 1832, Lot 29, Borough of Manhattan,
as its Landmark Site.



